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Also admitted in Massachusetts

December 22, 2016

Melanie A. Bachman
Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re: EM-VER-024-161107 — 203 Davis Road, Chaplin, Connecticut
EM-VER-099-161024 — 26 Commerce Drive, North Branford, Connecticut
EM-VER-115-150923 — 178 New Haven Road, Prospect, Connecticut
EM-VER-045-160803 — 49 Brainerd Road, East Lyme, Connecticut
EM-VER-148-151229 — 90 North Plains Industrial Road, Wallingford, Connecticut

Completion of Construction Activity

Dear Ms. Bachman:

The purpose of this letter is to notify the Siting Council that construction activity
associated with the above-referenced Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless
telecommunications facilities has been completed.

If you have any questions or need any additional information regarding these facilities
please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

/Zz/w/z W—
Kenneth C. Baldwin

Copy to:
Tim Parks
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